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Drive, Suite 1 Fletcher, NC 28732, under 
the provisions of 49 U.S.C. 47107(h)(2). 
The FAA determined that the request to 
release property at the Asheville 
Regional Airport (AVL) submitted by 
the Sponsor meets the procedural 
requirements of the Federal Aviation 
Administration and the release of this 
property does not and will not impact 
future aviation needs at the airport. The 
FAA may approve the request, in whole 
or in part, no sooner than thirty days 
after the publication of this notice. 

The request consists of the following: 
The Greater Asheville Regional 

Airport Authority (GARAA), the 
Sponsor of the Asheville Regional 
Airport, requests a release of federal 
obligations for properties acquired with 
Airport Improvement Program (AIP) 
funding. The Sponsor wishes to release 
and dispose of 84.08 acres of Airport 
property identified on the current 
‘‘Exhibit A’’ property map as Tracts C1, 
C2 & C3. The Sponsor acquired tracts Cl, 
C2, and C3 with grants through the 
Airport Improvement Program (AIP) 
1991(3–37–0005–012–1991) and 1993 
(3–37–0005–016–1993). This action is 
taken under the provisions of 49 U.S.C. 
47107(h)(2). 

Any person may inspect the request 
in person at the FAA office listed above 
under FOR FURTHER INFORMATION 
CONTACT. 

In addition, any person may, upon 
request, inspect the request, notice and 
other documents germane to the request 
in person at the Asheville Regional 
Airport. 

Issued in Memphis, Tennessee on February 
3, 2026. 
Rans D. Black, 
Acting Manager, Memphis Airports District 
Office, Southern Region. 
[FR Doc. 2026–02316 Filed 2–5–26; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4910–13–P 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

Federal Highway Administration 

Buy America Waiver Notification 

AGENCY: Federal Highway 
Administration (FHWA), U.S. 
Department of Transportation (DOT). 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: This notice provides 
information regarding FHWA’s finding 
that it is appropriate to grant a Buy 
America waiver to the Port of Los 
Angeles for procurement of fully locked 
coil carbon steel cables and their 
respective components, galvanized 
cylindrical sockets, galvanized spherical 
nuts, and galvanized fatigue resistant 

adjustable open spelter socket, with 
non-domestic iron and steel 
components for incorporation into the 
Port of Los Angeles-Rail Mainline/ 
Wilmington Community & Waterfront 
Pedestrian Grade Separation Bridge 
Project. 

DATES: The effective date of the waiver 
is February 7, 2026. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: For 
questions about this notice, please 
contact Robert Mooney, FHWA Office of 
Infrastructure, 202–897–7549, or via 
email at robert.mooney@dot.gov. For 
legal questions, please contact James 
Esselman, FHWA Office of the Chief 
Counsel, 202–366–6181, or via email at 
james.esselman@dot.gov. Office hours 
for FHWA are from 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 
p.m., E.T., Monday through Friday, 
except Federal holidays. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Electronic Access 
An electronic copy of this document 

may be downloaded from the Federal 
Register’s home page at: 
www.FederalRegister.gov and the U.S. 
Government Publishing Office’s 
database at: www.GovInfo.gov. 

Background 
FHWA’s Buy America requirements at 

23 United States Code (U.S.C.) section 
313 and 23 Code of Federal Regulations 
(CFR) section 635.410(b)(1) provide that 
all steel and iron materials permanently 
incorporated into a project must be 
domestically manufactured. Under 23 
U.S.C. 313(b)(2), FHWA may waive the 
application of its Buy America 
requirement for steel and iron when 
products are not produced in the United 
States in sufficient and reasonably 
available quantities of a satisfactory 
quality. This notice provides 
information regarding FHWA’s finding 
that it is appropriate to grant the Port of 
Los Angeles a non-availability waiver 
for non-domestic fully locked coil 
carbon steel cables and their respective 
components. 

Background on the Project: In 2024, 
DOT selected the Port of Los Angeles to 
receive a $5,000,000 competitive grant 
award under DOT’s Fiscal Year 2023 
Reconnecting Communities Pilot (RCP) 
Program for the Port’s Rail Mainline/ 
Wilmington Community & Waterfront 
Pedestrian Grade Separation Bridge 
Project (‘‘Project’’). The estimated total 
project cost is $62,620,000. The Project 
will construct a pedestrian bridge over 
two mainline freight tracks in the Port 
of Los Angeles, which can also 
accommodate emergency vehicles and 
connects the nearby Wilmington 
community with the Wilmington 

Waterfront. The waiver items are 
proposed to be incorporated into the 
Project. 

Background on Waiver Request: The 
Port of Los Angeles submitted the Buy 
America waiver request on December 5, 
2024, after completing a nationwide 
search for domestic Full Lock Coil 
Carbon Steel Cables that meet Buy 
America requirements and project 
specifications. The Port of Los Angeles 
contacted numerous domestic 
manufacturers of steel cables, and none 
reported the capability of producing the 
specified fully locked coil carbon steel 
cables and associated components. In 
addition, on December 4, 2024, in 
response to the Port of Los Angeles’ 
supplier scouting request, as required by 
section 70916(c) of the Build America, 
Buy America Act (Pub. L. 117–58), the 
National Institute of Standards and 
Technology’ Hollings Manufacturing 
Extension Partnership, reported that it 
had not identified a match for a 
domestic manufacturer of the required 
materials. 

In response to the Port of Los Angeles 
request, on August 29, 2025, FHWA 
posted a notice on its website, https:// 
www.fhwa.dot.gov/construction/ 
contracts/waivers.cfm?id=182, seeking 
comment on whether the proposed 
waiver would be appropriate. FHWA 
received one comment in response to 
the waiver notice. The commenter did 
not offer any specific information on the 
domestic availability of compliant 
products, nor did the commenter 
suggest specifications the Port of Los 
Angeles could take to maximize its use 
of goods, products, and materials 
produced in the United States. Based on 
the Port of Los Angeles’ research and 
the lack of domestic manufacturers 
identified during the waiver notice 
period, FHWA concludes there is good 
cause to find that a waiver of FHWA’s 
Buy America requirements is 
appropriate for the products the Port of 
Los Angeles identified for the Project in 
its waiver request. 

Timing and Need for a Waiver: The 
Port of Los Angeles explained that 
corrosion of steel components was 
identified as a significant concern due 
to the bridge location in a marine 
environment. Therefore, the use of 
extreme corrosion coating is necessary 
to minimize corrosion over the life of 
the structure. Fully locked cables were 
specified for the structure because the 
outer layer of the cable consists of Z- 
shaped wires that provide a consistently 
closed surface, which protects the core 
against corrosion over the design life of 
the cable. 
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Finding and Request for Comments 

Based on all the information available 
to the Agency, FHWA concludes there 
are no Buy America-compliant versions 
of the waiver items and is therefore 
waiving its Buy America requirements 
set forth at 23 U.S.C. 313 and 23 CFR 
635.410 for those items as incorporated 
in the Port of Los Angeles’ Rail 
Mainline/Wilmington Community & 
Waterfront Pedestrian Grade Separation 
Bridge project. This waiver includes 
only the specified fully locked coil 
carbon steel cable and their respective 
attachments identified in the waiver 
request and supporting documents 
included on FHWA’s website and is 
limited to purchases by the Port of Los 
Angeles, its contractors, or its 
subcontractors (of whatever tier) of the 
waiver items for the Rail Mainline/ 
Wilmington Community & Waterfront 
Pedestrian Grade Separation Bridge 
Project. The waiver does not apply to 
purchases made for any other products 
or projects. 

The Port of Los Angeles and its 
contractors and subcontractors involved 
in the procurement of the relevant fully 
locked coil carbon steel cable and their 
respective attachments are reminded of 
the need to comply with the Cargo 
Preference Act in 46 CFR part 38, if 
applicable. 

In accordance with the provisions of 
Section 117 of the SAFETEA–LU 
Technical Corrections Act of 2008 (Pub. 
L. 110–244, 122 Stat. 1572), FHWA is 
providing this notice as its finding that 
a waiver of Buy America requirements 
is appropriate. FHWA invites public 
comment on this finding for an 
additional 5 days following the effective 
date of the finding. Comments may be 
submitted to FHWA’s website via the 
link provided to the waiver page noted 
above. 

Authority: 23 U.S.C. 313; Pub. L. 118– 
42; 23 CFR 635.410. 

Sean McMaster, 
Administrator, Federal Highway 
Administration. 
[FR Doc. 2026–02332 Filed 2–5–26; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4910–22–P 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

Federal Motor Carrier Safety 
Administration 

[Docket No. FMCSA–2026–0265] 

Qualification of Drivers; Commercial 
Vehicle Safety Alliance; Application for 
Exemption 

AGENCY: Federal Motor Carrier Safety 
Administration (FMCSA), Department 
of Transportation (DOT). 
ACTION: Notice of application for 
exemption; request for comments. 

SUMMARY: FMCSA requests public 
comment on the Commercial Vehicle 
Safety Alliance’s (CVSA) request for 
guidance, which FMCSA is treating as 
an application for exemption, to allow 
motor carriers and drivers to rely on a 
paper copy of the medical examiner’s 
certificate (MEC) as proof of the driver’s 
medical certification until the Medical 
Examiner’s Certification Integration 
(NRII) final rule is fully implemented in 
all 50 States and the District of 
Columbia. 

DATES: Comments must be received on 
or before March 9, 2026. 
ADDRESSES: You may submit comments 
identified by Docket Number FMCSA– 
2026–0265 by any of the following 
methods: 

• Federal eRulemaking Portal: 
www.regulations.gov. See the Public 
Participation and Request for Comments 
section below for further information. 

• Mail: Dockets Operations, U.S. 
Department of Transportation, 1200 
New Jersey Avenue SE, West Building, 
Ground Floor, Washington, DC 20590– 
0001. 

• Hand Delivery or Courier: 1200 
New Jersey Avenue SE, West Building, 
Ground Floor, Washington, DC 20590– 
0001, between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m., 
Monday through Friday, except Federal 
holidays. 

• Fax: (202) 493–2251. 
Each submission must include the 

Agency name and the docket number 
(FMCSA–2026–0265) for this notice. 
Note that DOT posts all comments 
received without change to 
www.regulations.gov, including any 
personal information included in a 
comment. Please see the Privacy Act 
heading below. 

Privacy Act: In accordance with 49 
U.S.C. 31315(b), DOT solicits comments 
from the public to better inform its 
exemption process. DOT posts these 
comments, including any personal 
information the commenter provides, to 
www.regulations.gov, as described in 
the system of records notice DOT/ALL– 

14 FDMS (Federal Docket Management 
System (FDMS)), which can be reviewed 
at https://www.transportation.gov/ 
individuals/privacy/privacy-act-system- 
records-notices. The comments are 
posted without edit and are searchable 
by the name of the submitter. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Ms. 
Evangela Hollowell; Office of Carrier, 
Driver and Vehicle Safety Standards, 
FMCSA; fmcsamedical@dot.gov. If you 
have questions on viewing or submitting 
material to the docket, contact Dockets 
Operations at (202) 366–9826. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

I. Public Participation and Request for 
Comments 

FMCSA encourages you to participate 
by submitting comments and related 
materials. 

A. Submitting Comments 
If you submit a comment, please 

include the docket number for this 
notice (FMCSA–2026–0265), indicate 
the specific section of this document to 
which the comment applies, and 
provide a reason for your suggestions or 
recommendations. You may submit 
your comments and material online or 
by fax, mail, or hand delivery, but 
please use only one of these means. 
FMCSA recommends that you include 
your name and a mailing address, an 
email address, or a phone number in the 
body of your document so the Agency 
can contact you if it has questions 
regarding your submission. 

To submit your comment online, go to 
https://www.regulations.gov/docket/ 
FMCSA-2026-0265/document, click on 
this notice, click ‘‘Comment,’’ and type 
your comment into the text box on the 
following screen. 

If you submit your comments by mail 
or hand delivery, submit them in an 
unbound format, no larger than 81⁄2 by 
11 inches, suitable for copying and 
electronic filing. 

FMCSA will consider all comments 
and material received during the 
comment period. Comments received 
after the comment closing date will be 
filed in the public docket and will be 
considered to the extent practicable. 

B. Confidential Business Information 
(CBI) 

CBI is commercial or financial 
information that is both customarily and 
actually treated as private by its owner. 
Under the Freedom of Information Act 
(5 U.S.C. 552), CBI is exempt from 
public disclosure. If your comments 
responsive to the notice contain 
commercial or financial information 
that is customarily treated as private, 
that you actually treat as private, and 

VerDate Sep<11>2014 17:02 Feb 05, 2026 Jkt 268001 PO 00000 Frm 00133 Fmt 4703 Sfmt 4703 E:\FR\FM\06FEN1.SGM 06FEN1kh
am

m
on

d 
on

 D
S

K
9W

7S
14

4P
R

O
D

 w
ith

 N
O

T
IC

E
S

https://www.transportation.gov/individuals/privacy/privacy-act-system-records-notices
https://www.transportation.gov/individuals/privacy/privacy-act-system-records-notices
https://www.transportation.gov/individuals/privacy/privacy-act-system-records-notices
https://www.regulations.gov/docket/FMCSA-2026-0265/document
https://www.regulations.gov/docket/FMCSA-2026-0265/document
mailto:fmcsamedical@dot.gov
http://www.regulations.gov
http://www.regulations.gov
http://www.regulations.gov

		Superintendent of Documents
	2026-02-06T02:49:41-0500
	Government Publishing Office, Washington, DC 20401
	U.S. Government Publishing Office
	Government Publishing Office attests that this document has not been altered since it was disseminated by Government Publishing Office




